Dated:	17	Angust	2009
		17,5 4, 6(3)	·

The Auckland Diving Community Trust



SEP RUL

Table of Contents

1.0	Definitions and Interpretation
2.0	Background and Preliminary
3.0	Vesting of the Trust Fund and Further Gifts
4.0	Name of the Trust and Registered Office
5.0	Object of the Trust
6.0	Variation of the Trust Deed
The T	<u>rustees</u>
7.0	Trustees' Powers and Duties
8.0	Appointment of Trustees
9.0	Meetings of the Trust
10.0	Voting of the Trustees
11.0	Trustees' Conflict of Duties
12.0	Chairperson
13.0	Secretary
14.0	Resignation or Removal of Trustees
Gene	r <u>al</u>
15.0	Auditor and Finance
16.0	Financial Year
17.0	Annual Report and Accounts
18.0	Notices
19.0	Winding Up
20.0	Common Seal/Incorporation
21.0	Trustees' Liability and Indemnity
22.0	Charging by Trustees
Sched	l <u>ules</u>
Sched	lule 1 - Trustees' Specific Powers
Sched	ule 2 - Initial Trustees

WDB-407300-1-10-V1 CAW Lewis Chapman

Introduction

The Auckland Diving Community Trust

_	_		_	_
1 1	9	T	0	

Introduction:

- 1.0 Definitions and Interpretation
- 1.1 In this deed unless the context otherwise requires:
 - "Chairperson" means the chairperson of the Trustees elected in terms of clause 12.
 - "Charitable Purpose" means every purpose which under the law of New Zealand is charitable and the words "Charity", "Charities" and "Charitable Purposes" have corresponding meanings.
 - "Community" means the greater Auckland region but predominantly the North Harbour and Waitakere City communities.
 - "Initial Trustees" means those persons whose names are set out in Schedule 2, and as the context may require, means all, some or any such Initial Trustees. For all purposes the Initial Trustees have the same powers, rights, duties and obligations set out in this trust deed as the Trustees have. The Initial Trustees will be comprised as follows:
 - (a) Two Trustees appointed by North Harbour Diving Incorporated (NHD)
 - (b) Two Trustees appointed by Diving Waitakere Incorporated (DW)
 - (c) No more than two further persons, appointed jointly by NHD and DW.
 - "Management Agreement" means the agreement between DW and NHD and any variation of that agreement from time to time
 - "Secretary" means the Secretary appointed by the Trustees in terms of clause 13.
 - "Settlor" means Richard Wood.
 - "Special Resolution" means a resolution passed by not less than 75% of the Trustees as, being entitled to do so, vote.
 - "Trust" means The Auckland Diving Community Trust established by this deed.
 - "Trustees" means the Trustees appointed in terms of clause 8 and, as the context may require, means all, some or any such Trustees.
 - "Trust Fund" means the sum of \$100 transferred by the Settlor to the Trustees on the terms of this deed and all other moneys, investments and property of any nature or kind which may be received or acquired by the Trustees from any source and whether by way of income, gift, bequest, purchase, exchange or otherwise.
- 1.2 Headings to clauses have been inserted for convenience and are not an aid to construction.

2.0 Background and Preliminary

- 2.1 The Settlor has resolved to establish a charitable trust to hold, administer and distribute assets for Charitable Purposes, and in particular to:
 - (a) Promote physical health and community participation in healthy recreation in Community through diving and other activities associated to diving.
 - (b) Promote training and education in the sport of diving and other activities associated to diving, particularly for the benefit of younger persons.
 - (c) Preserve, develop, maintain and promote the sport of diving and other activities associated to diving through encouraging participation in diving as a healthy recreation.
 - (d) Do all other things incidental or conducive to attaining the Trust's objectives.

Provided that all the Trust's activities are limited to attaining Charitable Purposes within New Zealand.

- 2.2 The Initial Trustees have agreed to become the Trustees of that charitable trust on the trusts and subject to the powers and provisions contained in this deed.
- 2.3 The Settlor has paid \$100 to the Initial Trustees to form part of the Trust Fund.
- 2.4 It is anticipated further money, property and investments may from time to time be paid or transferred to the Trust.
- 2.5 The Trustees are to hold the Trust Fund on the trusts and with the powers contained in this deed.

3.0 Vesting of the Trust Fund and Further Gifts

- 3.1 The Settlor directs, and the Trustees acknowledge and declare, that the Trustees hold the Trust Fund on trust on the terms and conditions expressed or implied in this deed.
- 3.2 The Trustees have the power in their absolute discretion to accept gifts, bequests, legacies or other acquisitions of whatever nature whether conditional or otherwise for the carrying out of the purposes of the Trust and all such gifts, bequests, legacies or acquisitions will, when accepted, form part of the Trust Fund.

4.0 Name of the Trust and Registered Office

- 4.1 The Trust will be called "The Auckland Diving Community Trust".
- 4.2 The Trustees and other persons may, for the purpose of or in the course of undertaking the Trust's activities, refer to the Trust by such amended or additional trading, activity or brand name as the Trust may adopt from time to time.
- 4.3 The registered office of the Trust will be c/- Command Consultants Limited, 68A Vipond Road, Stanmore Bay, Auckland 0932, or such other address as the Trustees from time to time resolve.

5.0 Objects of the Trust

- The Trustees declare and acknowledge that the primary object of the Trust is to manage and apply the Trust Fund for Charitable Purposes. The Trustees have all the powers and duties set out in this deed for the purposes of achieving this objective.
- 5.2 The Trustees shall hold the Trust Fund upon trust to pay or apply in New Zealand the capital and income of the trust fund in such amounts, at such times and subject to such terms and conditions as the Trustees, in accordance with the terms of this deed, shall decide, exclusively for the purposes stated in clause 2.1 above.
- 5.3 Subject to the exclusively Charitable Purposes of the Trust, the objects of the Trust include but are not limited to:
 - (a) To develop and promote the sport of springboard and platform diving and other associated disciplines for predominantly young people.
 - (b) To provide coaching and training resources and strategies for divers.
 - (c) To provide improved pool management for divers.
 - (d) To provide administrative and any other type of support to NHD and DW.
 - (e) To provide affordable diving services and associated support.
 - (f) To develop champion divers that will represent New Zealand in key international diving competitions.
 - (g) To seek funding to better enable the Trust to carry out its objectives.
 - (h) To do all things incidental or conducive to attaining the Trust's objectives.

5.4 For the avoidance of doubt:

- (a) The Trust's objectives are for the benefit of people in New Zealand but are predominantly for the benefit of people in the Community; and
- (b) The term "diving" used in this deed means springboard and platform diving in its wider meaning, encompassing sport and recreational activities, and with a focus on emphasising the benefits of mental and physical exercise, personal development, discipline and effort within a broadly educational context, including for the benefit of young people and their wider families.
- (c) Other disciplines associated to diving, include, but are not limited to trampolining, snow skiing, snow board and wake boarding.

6.0 Variation of the Trust Deed

6.1 The Trustees may by Special Resolution amend this Trust deed only if that amendment would not result in the Trust losing its charitable status. Specifically, the Trustees will not make any amendment to clauses 19.0 (Winding Up) or 22.0 (Charging by Trustees), or any other clause that may result in the loss of the Trust's charitable status, without the consent of the Charities Commission. The provisions and effect of this clause must not be removed and must be included and implied into any document replacing this document.

The Trustees

7.0 Trustees' Powers and Duties

- 7.1 Except as expressly provided in this deed, in relation to the Trust Fund and the income arising from the Trust Fund, the Trustees have all the powers of a natural person acting as beneficial owner of the property from time to time comprising the Trust Fund. Such powers will not be restricted by any principle of construction or rule of law except to the extent that such restriction is obligatory. Without limiting the generality of this clause and merely by way of example, the Trustees have the powers set out in Schedule 1 to this deed, which may be exercised either alone or jointly with any other person or corporation.
- 7.2 The Trustees have power to distribute the income or capital of the Trust Fund for such Charitable Purposes as the Trustees may from time to time in their absolute discretion determine.
- 7.3 Notwithstanding anything contained in this deed, the Trustees must not do or allow to be done any act or omission which would cause the Trust to cease (in accordance with the Income Tax Act 2007 or any Act enacted in substitution for it) to be a trust for Charitable Purposes.
- 7.4 Notwithstanding the provisions of section 13C of the Trustee Act 1956 and the likelihood that the Trustees will, from time to time, include persons whose profession, employment or business is or includes acting as a trustee or investing money on behalf of others, the care, diligence and skill to be exercised by the Trustees in exercising any power of investment is not that required of such persons by section 13C but must at all times be the care, diligence and skill that a prudent person in business would exercise in managing the affairs of others.

8.0 Appointment of Trustees

- 8.1 At any one time, the minimum number of Trustees will be four and the maximum number of Trustees will be eight.
- 8.2 The Trustees will be appointed as follows:
 - (a) Two by NHD (the NHD Trustees); and
 - (b) Two by DW (the DW Trustees); and
 - (c) Such further appointments as are agreed unanimously by the NHD Trustees and the DW Trustees acting jointly. It is anticipated that two persons will be appointed to represent diving coaches of each of NHD and DW, but this is not a requirement.

8.3 At any time:

- (a) NHD may remove one or both of its appointed Trustees and appoint alternative Trustee or Trustees to hold office.
- (b) DW may remove one or both of its appointed Trustees and appoint an alternative Trustee or Trustees to hold office.
- (c) Any trustees appointed pursuant to clause 8.2(c) may be removed by Special Resolution of the Trustees appointed pursuant to clauses 8.2(a) and (b).
- 8.4 The remaining Trustees may wish to take into account (but are not bound by) the following desirable characteristics when appointing Trustees:

- (a) Appreciation of the wider community interest and ability to contribute positively to the achievement of the objective of the Trust.
- (b) Understanding of governance issues.
- (c) High standard of personal integrity.
- (d) Time available to undertake the duties of a Trustee.
- (e) No conflict of interest.
- 8.5 A Trustee must at all times be qualified to be an officer of a charitable entity in accordance with section 16 of the Charities Act 2005 (or any Act passed in substitution).

9.0 Meetings of the Trust

- 9.1 The Trustees must hold an annual general meeting each financial year, not later than six months after the end of each financial year of the Trust.
- 9.2 The Secretary must give not less than 14 days notice of the annual general meeting to the Trustees. The notice must specify the date, time and place of the annual general meeting, together with the business to be transacted.
- 9.3 The business to be transacted at the annual general meeting will be:
 - (a) The receipt of the annual report and accounts;
 - (b) The election of the auditor (if an auditor is to be appointed in terms of clause 15.3);
 - (c) The consideration of any business of which notice has been given in the notice calling the meeting;
 - (d) Any other business any of the Trustees request to be considered, that is accepted by the Chairperson.
- 9.4 The Secretary must circulate an agenda to the Trustees not later than 10 days prior to the annual general meeting.
- 9.5 The Chairperson, or any two Trustees, may requisition a special general meeting of the Trust by giving notice in writing to the Secretary, such notice to specify the nature of the business to be transacted. The Secretary must within 20 days of receiving such notice convene a special general meeting by giving notice according to the rules set out in clause 9.2. The business to be dealt with will be limited to the matters stated in the requisition and/or notice of the meeting.
- 9.6 The Trustees may also meet at such times and places and on such dates as they think fit, provided they must meet at least two times per financial year. The Secretary must give the Trustees at least 10 days notice of the time, date and place of such meetings. The notice need not be in writing and the time may be shortened by the unanimous agreement of all Trustees. Meetings of the Trustees may be held by way of teleconferencing.
- 9.7 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this deed, no business of the Trust may be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum is present comprising the majority of the Trustees.
- 9.8 The Secretary must take full and proper minutes of all resolutions and proceedings at all meetings of the Trustees and must send copies of the minutes to all the Trustees within 10 days following each meeting.

10.0 Voting of the Trustees

- 10.1 Except as otherwise provided in this deed and subject to the quorum requirements as to meetings, the Trustees must exercise their powers and discretions by a majority vote of the Trustees present.
- 10.2 In the case of equality of votes the Chairperson will have a casting vote.
- 10.3 Every resolution passed at any meeting must be entered in the minute book to be kept by the Secretary and must be signed by the Chairperson. The minutes signed by the Chairperson will be prima facie evidence of the decisions of the meeting concerned.
- 10.4 A resolution signed by all the Trustees will be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Trustees duly called and constituted. Such a document may consist of one or more documents in like form each signed by one or more Trustees. The Secretary must send a copy of any such resolution to all Trustees within 10 days following the passing of the resolution.
- 10.5 The Trustees are entitled to continue to act notwithstanding that at any time they may not comprise the full number of Trustees and no act or decision of the Trustees shall be called into question on such account.

11.0 Trustees' Conflict of Duties

- 11.1 The Trustees are entitled to enter into any contract and to act and exercise all of the powers conferred on them notwithstanding that their interests in any private capacity or duties as trustees of any other trust or as shareholders in or directors of any company conflict with their duties as Trustees of the Trust.
- 11.2 A Trustee who is in any way, whether directly or indirectly, interested in any matter in terms of clause 11.1 must declare the nature of his or her interest at a meeting of the Trustees.
- 11.3 A Trustee, having declared his or her interest in accordance with clause 11.2 will be counted in the quorum present at the meeting and may witness the affixing of the common seal to any contract or agreement but must not vote in respect of the matter in which the Trustee is interested.

12.0 Chairperson

- 12.1 The Trustees agree that the Chairperson of the Trust will be the Chairperson of North Harbour Diving Incorporated at the time this deed is signed. The Trustees may remove this person and appoint another Chairperson by Special Resolution at any time.
- 12.2 If the Chairperson is not present at any meeting of the Trustees, the Trustees present must appoint one of their number to act as Chairperson at that meeting and that person while acting as Chairperson will have all the powers of the Chairperson.

13.0 Secretary

13.1 The Trustees must appoint from time to time a Secretary who may also be a Trustee. It will be the duty of the Secretary to keep usual records of the business of the Trust and to undertake all other matters required of the Secretary in terms of this deed.

14.0 Resignation or Removal of Trustees

- 14.1 The office of any Trustee will become vacant at any time during the Trustee's term of appointment if:
 - (a) The Trustee resigns by written notice to the Chairperson;
 - (b) The Trustee is removed from office in accordance with clause 8.3;
 - (c) The Trustee ceases to be eligible in terms of clause 8.5;
 - (d) The Trustee, without the leave of the Chairperson, is absent from more than three consecutive meetings of the Trustees;
 - (e) The Trustee dies; or
 - (f) The Trustee is removed by unanimous vote of the remaining Trustees (not including the Trustee in question).
- 14.2 The Chairperson must keep a register stating the names and addresses of the Trustees, the date on which each person was entered on the register as a Trustee, and the date on which any person ceased to be a Trustee.

General

15.0 Auditor and Finance

- 15.1 All money received on account of the Trust must be paid into the Trust's bank account.
- 15.2 The signatories for cheques drawn on the Trust's bank account will be as resolved from time to time by the Trustees.
- 15.3 Subject to any contrary requirements:
 - (a) Of law; or
 - (b) Of the Charities Commission in approving charitable status for the Trust;

no auditor will be appointed unless the Trustees resolve that an auditor be appointed. If an auditor is appointed pursuant to this clause then the auditor must not be a Trustee and must, as a minimum requirement, be a member of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants. The auditor may receive payment for his or her services. The Trustees can at any time resolve to appoint an auditor or other suitable person to independently verify any amount awarded to a trustee in terms of clause 22.3.

16.0 Financial Year

16.1 The financial year for the Trust will end on 31 December in each year, unless such the Trustees resolve otherwise.

17.0 Annual Report and Accounts

17.1 Prior to each annual general meeting of the Trust, the Trustees must arrange the preparation of the annual report and accounts for the Trust. The report and accounts may be in such form

and specify such particulars as the Trustees from time to time prescribe but in any event must include a statement of the assets, liabilities, investments, income, expenditure and distributions of the Trust and any changes to investments since the last annual report and accounts.

17.2 If the Trustees resolve, the annual accounts must be audited and a copy of the annual report and audited accounts must be provided to the Trustees at least 10 days prior to the annual general meeting of the Trust.

18.0 Notices

18.1 Any notice in writing given in terms of this deed may be delivered personally or sent by ordinary post. Notices sent by post will be deemed to have been received three days after posting.

19.0 Winding Up

19.1 The Trustees may, by Special Resolution, wind up or dissolve the Trust. If the Trustees do resolve to wind up or dissolve the Trust, the net assets of the Trust after payment of all liabilities and costs must be disposed of by the Trustees by vesting those assets in such manner as will ensure the assets will be applied exclusively for such Charitable Purposes as the Trustees may in their discretion select.

20.0 Common Seal/Incorporation

- 20.1 The Trustees will as soon as possible after the date of this deed, apply for incorporation under Part II of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and registration under the Charities Act 2005.
- 20.2 The Trust will have a common seal that will:
 - (a) Be in the custody of and under the control of the Trustees;
 - (b) Not be affixed to any instrument except pursuant to a resolution of the Trustees. Every affixing of the common seal must be witnessed by two Trustees and those Trustees must sign every instrument to which the common seal is affixed in their presence.

21.0 Trustees' Liability and Indemnity

- 21.1 No Trustee will be liable for any loss not attributable to his or her own dishonesty or to the wilful commission by that Trustee of any act known by him or her to be in breach of trust.
- 21.2 Every Trustee will be absolutely indemnified out of the Trust Fund for all liabilities incurred by that Trustee in the exercise or attempted exercise of any trust, power, authority or discretion vested in the Trustees and will have a lien on and may use money forming part of the Trust Fund in pursuance of this indemnity.
- 21.3 No Trustee will be bound to take any proceedings against any other Trustee for any breach or alleged breach of trust committed by that other Trustee.

22.0 Charging by Trustees

22.1 Except as stated in clauses 22.3 and 22.4 every Trustee is prohibited from deriving from the Trust any benefit or advantage or income of the kinds contemplated by the circumstances referred to in clause 22.2.

22.2 Any person:

- (a) Who is a Trustee of this Trust or of any trust which carries on business for or on behalf of or for the benefit of this Trust; or
- (b) Who is a shareholder or director of a company by which a business is carried on, on behalf of or for the benefit of this Trust; or
- (c) Who is a trustee of a trust that is a shareholder of a company by which a business is carried on, on behalf of or for the benefit of this Trust; or
- (d) Where that person and a trustee or shareholder or director as set out above are associated persons as defined in the Income Tax Act 2007;

will not be able, in any financial year, in the carrying on of any business carried on by or on behalf of or for the benefit of this Trust by virtue of any of the capacities referred to in the preceding sub-paragraphs of this clause, in any way (whether directly or indirectly) to determine, or to materially influence in any way (except as allowed by section CW41 or CW42 of the Income Tax Act 2007) the determination of the nature or the amount of any benefit or advantage, whether or not convertible into money, or any income of any other kind referred to in section CW41 or CW42 of the Income Tax Act 2007 or the circumstances in which it is to be received, gained, achieved, afforded, or derived by that person.

- 22.3 The prohibition defined in clauses 22.1 and 22.2 does not apply to a remuneration of reasonable amount awarded to a Trustee for the carrying out of his or her duties as a Trustee where the amount awarded has been:
 - (a) determined by the Trustees; and
 - (b) independently verified by the Trust's auditor, or if no auditor has been appointed, by an independent chartered accountant appointed by the Trustees of the Trust; and
 - (c) that person in verifying that award has not in any way been materially influenced by any Trustee.
- 22.4 Notwithstanding the abovementioned prohibition any professional Trustee may charge and receive all usual professional and other charges for work done by him or her or his or her firm in connection with the Trust Fund including acts which a Trustee could have done personally.

WDB-407300-1-10-V1 CO MCCaw Lewis Chapman

Schedule 1

Trustees' Specific Powers

(a) Invest:

To invest the Trust Fund or any portion of the Trust Fund, notwithstanding that it may be subject to any liability, in any property whether in New Zealand or overseas.

(b) Buy or Sell:

To buy or sell property comprising or which will comprise all or part of the Trust Fund at such price on such terms and subject to such conditions as they in their absolute discretion think fit. Further, in the case of sale, to allow the whole or any part of the purchase money remaining owing as a debt to the Trust.

(c) Lend:

To lend all or any part of the Trust Fund to any person or persons or company with or without interest and with or without security and on such other terms and conditions as the Trustees in their absolute discretion think fit.

(d) Retain Property:

To retain property forming part of the Trust Fund for so long as the Trustees think fit without being liable for any loss resulting to the Trust Fund.

(e) Lease:

To lease or to take on lease or licence any property on such terms and subject to such conditions as they think fit and to accept or effect such surrenders of leases and licences as they think fit.

(f) Carry on Business:

To commence and carry on any business (whether alone, in partnership or otherwise) including acquiring from any person or company any business or any interest in any business. Further, the Trustees have power to use and apply any part of the Trust Fund as capital in such business and remunerate all such managers, agents, servants and others as the Trustees from time to time think fit.

(g) Gift

To make a gift or gifts to any person or company for the purpose of furthering the Charitable Purposes of the Trust.

(h) Borrow:

To borrow money on such terms and subject to such conditions as the Trustees think fit provided that the total borrowings of the Trust must not at any time exceed the value of the Trust's realisable assets.

(i) Company Shareholdings:

In respect of any company in which the Trust holds shares, notes, stock or debentures:

- (i) To act as director or appoint a director or directors of such company.
- (ii) To provide out of the Trust Fund further capital for such company either by way of advances loans deposits or otherwise (with or without security) or by taking further shares notes stocks or debentures in such company and in any case on such terms as the Trustees think fit.

- (iii) To concur on such terms as the Trustees think fit in any reconstruction or amalgamation of any company in which the Trustees hold shares notes stock or debentures or in any modification of the rights of the shareholders or other parties.
- (iv) Generally to act in respect of any such company in such manner as the Trustees in their absolute discretion deem to be in the interests of the Trust Fund.

(j) Promote Companies:

To promote or form any company or join in so doing for the purpose of its acquiring any property which or an interest in which forms part of the Trust Fund or acquiring the property of any company in which the Trustees hold shares notes stock or debentures and to sell or concur in selling any property in exchange for shares, notes, stock, debentures or other interests in any company on such terms and conditions as the Trustees think fit.

(k) Determine Capital and Income:

To determine whether any money is income or capital and what expenses ought to be paid out of income and capital respectively and also to apportion blended funds.

(I) Maintain and Improve Property:

To maintain manage repair improve and develop any property which or any interest in which forms part of the Trust Fund in such manner as the Trustees think fit.

(m) Employ:

To employ and pay any person firm or company (including any Trustee) to do any act of whatever nature relating to the Trust or the administration of the Trust without being liable for loss incurred.

(n) Guarantee:

To guarantee the liability of any person, company or other entity and to give security in support of any such guarantee.

(o) Bank Accounts:

To open an account or accounts in any name or names and either on their own behalf or jointly with another at any bank. Further, to overdraw any such account with or without giving security and in addition to the powers conferred by section 81 of the Trustee Act 1956 to make arrangements with any bank for such signatories as resolved by the Trustees to operate on any account at that bank.

(p) Insurance:

To insure against loss or damage by any cause whatsoever any insurable property on terms and conditions as the Trustees in their absolute discretion think fit.

(q) Maintenance Contracts:

To enter into contracts of any nature whatsoever for the purpose of protecting maintaining or enhancing the value of all or any assets acquired or held by the Trustees or which the Trustees have the right to acquire or hold.

(r) Delegate to Committees:

To delegate any of the powers and duties to any committee or committees consisting of such of the Trustees (or such other persons) as they may appoint for such purpose.

(s) Other Powers:

To do such other acts and things as the Trustees may in their absolute discretion consider incidental or conducive to the attainment of the Charitable Purposes of the Trust.

Schedule 2

Initial Trustees:

- 1. Richard Robert Wood
- Lindsay Reginald Stone
- 3. Lisa Diane Rivers
- 4. Bruce Leslie Megget
- 5. Aimee Louise Megget
- 6. Robert Alan Moore

Signed by Richard Robert Wood as Settlor in the presence of:	} it would
Signature of witness ACEX ANDRA LOSS Name of witness PRACTZ CE MANAGEM	
Occupation S RATZNA ST Address REMUSAA	Λ
Signed by Richard Robert Wood as Initial Trustee in the presence of: Signature of witness	} de internal.
ACEXANDRA LOOS Name of witness Practice manages Occupation	·
5 Plating St, Remiera Address	
Signed by Lindsay Reginald Stone as Initial Trustee in the presence of: Signature of witness	Laxy Hot
Name of witness Practice manage (
Occupation 5 Plating St. Remarka Address	

WDB-407300-1-10-V1

Signed by Lisa Diane Rivers as Initial Trustee in the presence of:	} Auro.
Signature of witness	
ACEXANDRA LOSS Name of witness	
Droches manages Occupation	
5 Plating St, Remuera Address	
Signed by Bruce Leslie Megget as Initial Trustee in the presence of:) Fillings
Signature of witness	
ACEXANDRA LOS Name of witness	
Drachee managel	
Occupation 5 Plating St. Remuera	
Address Address	
Signed by Aimee Louise Megget as Initial Trustee in the presence of:) Directleggot
Signature of witness	
ACEXANDIA LOSS Name of witness	
Practice manager Occupation	
5 Plahna St. Remucra Address	

Signed by Robert Alan Moore as Initial Trustee in the presence of:)) }	Roberta Moore
Signature of witness A(EXANDRA LOSS Name of witness		•
Practice manager Occupation		
5 Plating St, Renners		